
STRAIGHTLINE ENGINEERING GROUP

August 20,2013

Ms. Barbara Howel l ,  Project Manager
City of Fort Lauderdale
L00 North Andrews Avenue
City of Fort  Lauderdale, FL 33301

RE: 2Ot2-2013 Annual Concrete and Brick Pavers Contract wo #23

Sent Vio E-moil

Dear Barbara:

As requested, please allow this letter to serve as a proposal for the following work to be performed as

per our 2O12-2O'J.3 Annual Concrete and Brick Pavers Contract and that is being submitted for approval.

WO # 23 Location 1- Osswald Park Concrete Sidewalks
Requested per Tom White
2OL2-2OL3 Annual Concrete and Brick Pavers Contract

Description- Baseball Field Sidewalk

I tem 1b-Mob i l i za t ion
Item 2 -4" thick Concrete Sidewalk

Option - Each Batting Cage

Item 1b-Mobilization
Item 2-4" thick Concrete Sidewalk
Item 5-5x6 Wire mesh

2 E A
6445 SF

qw

51_s0.00
s4.oo

Total

s1s0.00
s4.00
s0.so

Total

Unit Price

=s300.00
=s25780.00

s 26,080.00

=s300.00
=S3720.00
=S465.00

s448s.00

2
930
930

EA
EA
SF

*Note- lf the baseball fields and batting cages constructed together, delete option item lb

Should you have any quest ions and/ or need addit ional information in order to process our request,
please do not hesi tate to reach us.
Best regards,
Agreed to: Authorized:

City of Fort Lauderdale

a . /

Ricardo A. Diaz President
',,/

Ci ty Manager

Date :

15223 NW 33 PL, MtAMt GARDENS, FL 33054 P: (305) 6859033 F: (305) 685-9043
RIcKYDIAZ@STRAIGHTLINEENGINEERING COM


